

African-American/Black Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting September 21, 2022 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. General Meeting



Minutes

- **1.0** *Welcome* Meeting called to order at (5:39pm). Selena Johnson (President) welcomed all members and guests present. Earlisha Gaines made the motion to start the meeting and Thaddeus Smith III seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- **2.0** *Roll Call by Earlisha Gaines-* The following schools were represented:
 - 1. **Bush /Chavez-** Selena Johnson
 - 2. **Bush-** Pamela Howard
 - 3. **Cleveland -** Kaila Garcia
 - 4. **Commodore-** Thaddeus Smith III, Earlisha Gaines, Adrianne Dennis
 - 5. **Hong Kingston** Karesha Boyd
 - 6. **King -** Calvin Brice
 - 7. **Peyton/Chavez-** Jeanice Nyung
 - 8. **Pulliam-** Joyce Rollins
 - 9. **Victory** Kjadijah Warren
 - 10. **Weber Institute-** Tannesha Green

A total of #12 members were present. Additionally, staff from Family Resource Centers: Jessica Griffin-Brown, Maggie Canela, Stephanie Zulueta and Nasya Castanon; Dr. Gonzalez Director of LCAP; Jennifer Kluckner and Matt Price from SUSD Public Safety; Sherry Jackson, HR Director; Dominique Brown, Principal of Hong Kingston; Donald Donaire, Co-Director for Empowering Marginalized Asian Communities; Ms. Rosemarie Reyes, Spanish Interpreter; Monique Guerrero; Angela Pascual; Dr. Francine Baird, Assistant Superintendent of Student Support Services; Trustee Ray Zulueta; Barbara Byrd; Tara Iris; Mary Rogers; Dr. Jose Cardenas, School Counselor Program Specialist; Isabel; Ashanti; #21 guests for a total of #33 in attendance.

- **3.0** *Changes to Agenda-* There was a change that needed to be made to the agenda. Item 8.0 needed to add speaker names. Karesha Boyd made a motion to change the agenda. Thaddues Smith III second the motion. Motion passed.
- **4.0** *Read and Approve Minutes* Members and guests had time to read over minutes from the previous meeting. Earlisha made a motion to approve the minutes. Karesha Boyd second the motion. Motion passed.
- **5.0** *Old Business-* No old business.

6.0 New Business-

- **6.1** Nominations Thaddues Smith III announced that there are vacancies for President and Secretary positions and it is time for members to nominate candidates. Nomination forms were given to members.
- 6.2 How to be a Mentor Jennifer Kluckner gave a presentation on how to become a volunteer in Stockton Unified School District.

7.0 Reports

- **7.1 PAC-** Monique Guerror, PAC Vice President, gave a report on the first PAC meeting. Next meeting will be Oct. 13th 5:30p-7:00p @ Family Resource Center or Zoom.
- **7.2 Latino PAC-** Speaker was not present. Next Latino PAC meeting will be Oct. 20th 9:30a-11:00 am, In person or Zoom.
- **7.3 CAC Report-** Monique Guerroro reported that there will be a CAC meeting on Sept. 28th, 12:30-2:00 pm, In person at the Young Adult Program or Zoom.

8.0 Announcements

- **8.1 October Fest** Thaddues Smith III announced Commodore Stockton Skills School will be having an October Fest on Oct. 28th 6:00 8:00 pm. Commodore is looking for parent volunteers.
- **8.2** *Martin Luther King Day Celebration* Subcommittee sign ups are now open for planning to start.

- **8.3 Black History Month Celebration** Dominique Brown, Principal at Hong Kingston announced that SUSD AABPAC next Annual Black History Month Celebration will be held at her site. Subcommittee is open for sign ups to start planning.
- 8.4 Black Graduation Karesha Boyd gave information in place of Omar Stewart.
- **8.5 Black College Tour-** Karesha Boyd made an announcement of available Black College Tours and Scholarships.
- **8.6** *Survey* Karesha Boyd gave an announcement about surveys asking for feedback on topics that parents want to hear about.
- 8.7 Raffle- Stephanie Zueleta conducted a raffle. Winners were:
 - 1. Ashanti
 - 2. Thaddeus Smith III
 - 3. Mrs. Brown
- 9.0 Adjournment Karesha Boyd made the first motion and Thaddeus Smith III second the motion.
 Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm.